
 

86B-010 Black Walnut Thicket  
15508 Letcher Road East  
Baden  
Built circa 1850, Black Walnut Thicket is a three-part frame plantation house consisting of a two-
and-one-half-story side-gabled main block, a separate kitchen building and a later connecting 
hyphen. The main block was built by merchant Michael B. Carroll, and shortly thereafter was 
purchased by R. W. G. Baden. In the 1930s, Baden’s descendants undertook a major renovation, 
removing the dormers, porch and exterior chimneys from the main block. In the 1990s, the house was 
restored to its nineteenth-century appearance. 


